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11th March 2025

Dear Minister,

Number of households in emergency accommodation and/or hotels

The Panel would be grateful if you could provide it with information about households which are
currently being housed in hotels and other emergency accommodation.

The Panel would like to understand the following:

e The number of households currently in emergency accommodation and/or hotels

e The average length of stay in emergency accommodation and/or hotels for households

e Why the affected households are unable to access suitable social housing or private
accommodation

e Whether there is insufficient social housing or private accommodation of the size or type
needed to house any of the households affected.

If it is not covered by the information provided above, the Panel would also request a breakdown of
the types of household (numbers of people) which are impacted.

The Panel understands thatit may be necessary to provide some of this information on a confidential
basis.

We look forward to receiving your written response within five working days.

Yours sincerely,

Deputy Hilary Jeune
Chair, Environment, Housing and Infrastructure Panel
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